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Kuesel, Jeffery

From: Scott, Katie

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2004 11:42 AM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: Question

Hi, Jeff

Could we get a bill drafted for the following:

-Direct DOA, Division of Energy to apply for a federal grant that will be used to create a biodiesel
sub-grant program open to all school districts statewide. (This grant is available from the U.S.
EPA’s Clean School Bus USA Grant Program (www.epa.gov/cleanschoolbus
<http://www.epa.gov/cleanschoolbus>.)

-The biodiesel sub-grant program will provide school districts with funds that cover the difference
between the price of standard, #2 petroleum diesel fuel and the price of B20 biodiesel for their

school bus fleets over the biennium.

-This is a voluntary grant program. No school district will be mandated to purchase biodiesel or
mandated to apply to DOA for a biodiesel sub-grant.

-The amount of available grant funds is dependent on the amount of the federal grant received.
-DOA will apply for a grant to cover at least 90% of the cost of the sub-grant amounts.

-DOA does not have to administer a biodiesel sub-grant program unless it receives a federal grant
for at least 90% of the total cost of the program.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
Thank you.

Katie
Representative Jerry Petrowski



Kuesel, Jeffery

From: Scott, Katie

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2004 10:10 AM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: Draft Changes:

Hi, Jeff

Could we include the following changes in the draft:

School districts will apply to DOA based on actual cost: their previous year’s fuel costs.

DOA will divide the grant funding among all qualified applicants based on the previous year's fuel
costs. If there isn't sufficient funding, then DOA will distribute the funds on a per student basis.

All applications must be in by a deadline.

The state match will come from GPR, out of the same funding that the state currently provides to
school districts for their transportation.

From: Scott, Katie

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2004 11:42 AM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: Question

Hi, Jeff

Could we get a bill drafted for the following:

-Direct DOA, Division of Energy to apply for a federal grant that will be used to create a
biodiesel sub-grant program open to all school districts statewide. (This grant is available from
the U.S. EPA’s Clean School Bus USA Grant Program (www.epa.gov/cleanschoolbus
<http://www.epa.gov/cleanschoolbus>.)

-The biodiesel sub-grant program will provide school districts with funds that cover the
difference between the price of standard, #2 petroleum diesel fuel and the price of B20 biodiesel
for their school bus fleets over the biennium.

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

-DOA does not have to administer a biodiesel sub-grant program unless it receives a federal
grant for at least 90% of the total cost of the program.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

1



;I‘hank you.

Katie
Representative Jerry Petrowski
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Use the appropriate components and routines developed for bills.
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AN ACT . . . [generate catalog] to repeal . . . ; to renumber . . . ; to consolidate and
renumber . . . : to renumber and amend . . . ; to consolidate, renumber and

amend . .. ;toamend .

; to repeal and recreate .;and to create ... ofthe

[NOTE: See section 4.02 (2) (br), Drafting Manual, for specific order of
standard phrases.]

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
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If titles are needed in the analysis, in the component bar:
For the main heading, execute: .............. create — anal: — title: — head
For the subheading, execute: ................ create — anal: — title: — sub
For the sub—subheading, execute: ............ create — anal: — title: — sub-sub
For the analysis text, in the component bar:
For the text paragraph, execute: ............. create — anal: — text
e —
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assem-
bly, do enact as follows:

SECTION #.

[rev: 8/31/04 2005DF02(fm)]
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SECTION 1. 16.954 of the statutes is created to read:

16.954 School transportation bio-diesel fuel cost assistance. (1) In this
section:

(a) “Bio—diesel fuel” has the meaning given in s. 16.045 (1) (c).

(b) “Petroleum—diesel fuel” has the meaning given for “diesel fuel” in s. 78.005
(5){ but @és not include bio-diesel fuel.

(2) (a) Except as provided in par. (c),Jthe department shall provide school
transportation aids to school districts for the increased costs incurred by districts in
utilizing bio—-diesel fuel as compared with the costs of utilizing petroleum-diesel fuel
for school bus transportation.

(b) The department shall apply to the federal government for bio—diesel fuel
cost assistance for the purpose of financing the aids payable to school districts under
par. (a) and shall disburse federal aids received from the appropriation under s.
20.505 (1) (mb).

(¢) If in any fiscal year the department is not able to obtain federal moneys

J ?ét"z‘.&ﬂ'f"
under par. (b) for at least 90% ﬁ the amount of aids payable to school districts under
par. (a)\;for that fiscal year, the department is not required to provide aids under par.
(affor that fiscal year. } XS A condthin g? 5‘2; f:t%i'ff*éf g’s%m&{ K par %i,% é{ﬁ?

(3) If the federal government requires; this stteM;:wde assistance for the “er

. §s,ffg
Y /MMMéeral {ZQZE
/e
Tha -

assistance from the appropriation under s. 20.505 (1) (kd) in the minimum amount

required to obtain full federal financial participation.
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(4) (a) Except as provided in sub. (5) the department shall apportion gpﬁﬂlﬁf to

school districts under sub. (2) (a) on the basis of the increased costs incurred by each
school district in utilizing bio—diesel fuel as compared to the cost that the school

district would have incurred in utilizing petroleum-diesel fuel for school bus
(E%§{§ are ﬁ“ﬁ%

H

S

transportation in the fiscal year preceding the fiscal year for which%

as adjusted to reflect any change in the statewide average cost of bio—diesel fuel for

the current fiscal year as compared to the statewide average cost of such fuel for the

preceding fiscal year.

(b) For purposes of par. (a), if a school district does not utilize bio—diesel fuel for

some or all of the school bus transportation provided by the school district in any
fiscal year, the department shall compute and utilize, for purposes of this subsection,
the cost differential that the school district would have incurred in utilizing
bio-diesel fuel on the basis of statewide average costs.

(¢) The department shall annually determine the statewide average cost of

-
;
:

bio—diesel fuel and petroleum-diesel fuel for purposes of administration of this

subsection.

(d) If in any fiscal year there are insufficient moneys available to reimburse all

school districts for the full amount of reimbursable costs under this subsection, the
' ~ deduction v
department shall, after making any required adwstmmder sub. (5), prorate the
available moneys among the school districts entitled thereto on a per pupil basis.
(5) Each school district that receives aids under sub. (2) (affor any fiscal year
shall report to the department, in the form prescribed by the department, a
statement of its actual costs incurred in utilizing bio-diesel fuel for school bus
transportation purposes in that fiscal year. If the actual increased costs incurred by

i
a school district in utilizing bio—diesel fuel for school bus transportation any fiscal
A
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year, as compared to the costs that the school district would have incurred in utilizing
petroleum—diesel fuel for those purposes, are less than the amount of the aids
received by the school district under sub. (2) (ajjfor that fiscal year, the department
shall deduct the amount of the difference from the amount of the aids payable to the
school district under sub. (2) (a) for the current fiscal year.

SECTION % 20.505 (1) (kd) of the statutes is created to read:

20.505 (1) (kd) School transportation bio—diesel fuel ” azds All moneys
transferred from the appropriation account under s. 29:*255 (&) (Q{) v;or the purpose
of providing state matching assistance for school traréis;poﬂatiqp’ﬁio—diesel fuel costs
under s. 16.954 (3)

(END)
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This bill provides state financial assistance to school districts that utilize
bio—diesel fuel for school bus transportation purposes to cover the increased cost of
utilizing this fuel as compared to the cost of utilizing petroleum-—diesel fuel for school
bus transportation purposes. The bill diré}zts the Department of Administration
(DOA) to apply for federal financial assistance to cover the cost of providing state
assistance, and redirects state school transportation aids currently appropriated to
the Department of Public Instruction for the purpose of matching the federal aids
received by DOA in the minimum amount required to obtain full federal financial
participation. The bill provides that if DOA is not able to obtain federal financial
assistance to cover at least 909 of the amount of aids for which school districts
qualify in any fiscal year, DOA is not required to provide bio-diesel cost assistance
for that fiscal year. If in any fiscal year there are insufficient moneys available to
reimburse school districts for the full amount of reimbursement for which school
districts qualify, the bill directs DOA to prorate the available moneys among the
school districts entitled thereto on a per pupil basis. Under the bill, aids are paid to
each school district in each fiscal year based upon the costs incurred by the school
district for the purchase of bio—diesel fuel for school bus transportation purposes in
the preceding fiscal year as compared to the statewide average cost of
petroleum~—diesel fuel for that fiscal year.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.
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(6) Annually, by December 1, the department shall transfer from the
appropriation account under s. 20.255 (2) (cr) to the appropriation account under s.
20.505 (1) (kd)\fthe minimum amount, if any, required to obtain full federal
participation under sub. (3).

J
SECTION%’ 20.255 (2) (cr) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.255 (2) (cr) Aid for pupil transportation. The amounts in the schedule for

the payment of state aid for transportation of public and private school pupils under

subch. IV of ch. 121 and for transfers to the appropriation account under s. 20.505
7
1D (kd).

Histery: 1971 c.42,56,125;1971 ¢.1525.38; 1971 ¢. 154 5. 80; 1971 ¢. 211 ss. 24, 126; 1971 ¢. 215; 1973 ¢. 89 5. 20 (2); 1973 ¢. 90, 190, 243, 300, 307, 333, 336; 1975
¢. 39 ss. 97 to 109,732 (1); 1975 ¢. 105, 220, 224, 395; 1977 ¢. 26 5. 75; 1977 ¢. 29; 1977 ¢. 83 5. 26; 1977 c. 418 s5. 88m 0 90, 929 (55); 1979 c. 34 s5. 164 to 191, 2102 (43)
{a); 1979 c. 221 ss. 96e to 97w, 2200 (43); 1979 ¢. 331; 1979 ¢. 346 55, 9, 15; 1981 ¢. 20, 86, 169; 1981 ¢. 314 5. 146; 1983 a. 22 5. 6; 1983 a, 27 ss. 158 to 212, 2200 (42), 2202
{42); 1983 a. 192; 1983 a, 333 5. 6; 1983 a. 370; 1985 a. 29, 56,75, 120; 1987 a. 27, 339, 399; 1989 a. 31, 56, 114, 122, 269, 299, 309, 336, 359; 1991 a. 32, 39, 196, 269; 1993
a. 16, 168, 367, 377, 437, 454, 458, 490, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 563, 567 to 599, 622, 623, 9145 (1); 1995 a. 49, 227, 1997 a. 27, 113, 164, 237, 252; 1999 a. 9, 185; 2001 a. 16,
57, 105, 109; 2003 a. 33,
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Representative Petrowski:

Although the Environmental Protection Agency’s “Clean School Bus USA” frogram is
explained on the agency’s Internet site, there does not appear to be any reference to it
in the U. S. Code or the Code of Federal Regulations. Therefore, this draft does not
include any specific citation to the program.

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-6778




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-0225/1dn
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

October 15, 2004

Representative Petrowski:

Although the Environmental Protection Agency’s “Clean School Bus USA” program is
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

Sent: Monday, November 08, 2004 2:08 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: Question

Hi Jeff,

Thank you for your work with LRB-0225, the school bus biodiesel bill. It looks great. There are only a few
changes that we would like made, which are included in the attachment to this email. Would you be able to
redraft it for us? | am also sending the bill redraft request changes Inter-D.

Sincerely,

Katie Scott
Research Assistant/Committee Clerk
Representative Jerry Petrowski

Scan001.PDF
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2005 BILL
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AN ACT to amend 20.255 (2) (cr); and to create 16.954 and 20.505 (1) (kd) of the
statutes; relating to: school transportation bio—diesel fuel cost assistance and

making appropriations.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill provides state financial assistance to school districts that utilize
bio-diesel fuel for school bus transportation purposes to cover the increased cost of
utilizing this fuel as compared to the cost of utilizing petroleum-diesel fuel for school
bus transportation purposes. The bill directs the Department of Administration
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
assistance to cover at least 90 percent of the amount of aids for which school districts
qualify in any fiscal year, DOA is not required to provide bio—diesel cost assistance
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
petroleum-—diesel fuel for that fiscal year.
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For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 16.954 of the statutes is created to read:

16.954 School transportation bio-diesel fuel cost assistance. (1) In this
section:

(a) “Bio—diesel fuel” has the meaning given in s. 16.045 (1) (c).

(b) “Petroleum-diesel fuel” has the meaning given for “diesel fuel” in s. 78.005
(5), but does not include bio—diesel fuel. PRI &k’e

(2) (a) Eéﬁ;ﬁéﬁ\i E:d n par. (c), the department sh:;?pfewde' school
transportation aids td.school districts for the increased costs incurred by districts in

utilizing bio—diesel fuel as compared W1th the costs of utilizing etroleum-—dlesel fuel ;

L8

Qj'\DL, ‘5mUSW\WQ§u®ﬁ ¢ 4B udid ZSL icn(}
for school bus transportation. %L@ by Tor Trounsoortalion = aud vﬁz?%ﬁ %W

aé oaccordbnes vaith
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

(c) If in any fiscal year the department is not able to obtain federal moneys
o Gues s c\s:ufb@’”mié T tha m{a&r’w@ e.mi"’

under par. (b) £
under-par—{a)-for-that-fiseal-year, the department is not required to provide aids

under par. (a) for that fiscal year.

(3) If the federal government requires, as a condition of full federal financial
participation under sub. (2) (b), that this state provide assistance for the purposes

of sub. (2) (a) from state resources, the department shall provide the assistance from

rege) ok
g
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BILL SECTION 1

the appropriation under s. 20.505 (1) (kd) in the minimum amount required to obtain
full federal financial participation.

(4) (@) Except as provided in sub. (5), the department shall apportion aids to
school districts under sub. (2) (a) on the basis of the increased costs incurred by each
school district in utilizing bio—diesel fuel as compared to the cost that the school

district would have incurred in utilizing petroleum-diesel fuel for school bus

_transportation in the fiscal year preceding the fiscal year for which aids are paid, as

adjusted to reflect any change in the statewide average cost of bio—diesel fuel for the
current fiscal year as compared to the statewide average cost of such fuel for the
preceding fiscal year.

(b) For purposes of par. (a), if a school district does not utilize bio—diesel fuel
for some or all of the school bus transportation provided by the school district in any
fiscal year, the department shall compute and utilize, for purposes of this subsection,
the cost differential that the school district would have incurred in utilizing
bio—diesel fuel on the basis of statewidé average costs.

() The department shall annually determine the statewide average cost of
bio—-diesel fuel and petroleum—diesel fuel for purposes of administration of this
subsection.

(d) If in any fiscal year there are insufficient moneys available to reimburse all

wine P % J\—ew’ﬁ’&m&p@ﬁ‘(@?@w oad{ wnller™ Sdo ()
school districtfor the full amount of reimbursable costs under this subsection, the
department shall, after making any required deduction under sub. (5), prorate the
available moneys among the school districts entitled thereto on a per pupil basis.

(5) Each school district that receives aids under sub. (2) (a) for any fiscal year

shall report to the department, in the form prescribed by the department, a

statement of its actual costs incurred in utilizing bio—diesel fuel for school bus
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transportation purposes in that fiscal year. If the actual increased costs incurred by
a school district in utilizing bio—diesel fuel for school bus transportation in any fiscal
year, as compared to the costs that the school district would have incurred in utilizing
petroleum-—diesel fuel for those purposes, are less than the amount of the aids
received by the school district under sub. (2) (a) for that fiscal year, the department
shall deduct the amount of the difference from the amount of the aids payable to the
school district under sub. (2) (a) for the current fiscal year.

(6) Anriually, by December’ 1, the deﬁartment shall transfer from the
appropriation account under s. 20.255 (2) ('cr) to the appropriation account under s.
20.505 (1) (kd) the minimum amount, if any, required to obtain full federal
participation under sub. (3).

SECTION 2. 20.255 (2) (cr) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.255 (2) (cr) Aid for pupil transportation. The amounts in the schedule for
the payment of state aid for transportation of public and private school pupils under

subch. IV of ch. 121 and for transfers to the appropriation account under s. 20.505

1) (kd).

SectIiON 3. 20.505 (1) (kd) of the statutes is created to read:

20.505 (1) (kd) School transportation bio-diesel fuel aids. All moneys
transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.255 (2) (cr) for the purpose
of providing state matching assistance for school transportation bio—diesel fuel costs
under s. 16.954 (3).

(END)
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1 AN ACTto-amend 20.255 (2) (cr); and #o create 16.954 and 20.505 (1) (kd) of the

2 statutes; relating to: school transportation bio—diesel fuel cost assistance and

3 making appropriations.

B2 Fs I Ditpon ren® F P choion (D)
Analysis’by the Legislative Reference Burean "
This bill prevides/state financial assistance to school districts that utilize rov: t/€
bio—diesel fuel for school bus transportation purposes to cover the increased cost of
_ utilizing this fuel as compared to the cost of utilizing petroleum~diesel fuel for sehool~
b se Pustranspertation)purposes. The bill directs the-Departmrent-of Admintstratior—
>N m to apply for federal financial assistance to cover the cost of providing state
" assistance, and redirects state school transportation aids currently appropriated to
0 the Department of Public Instruction for the purpose of matching the federal aids
‘ received by DOA in the minimum amount required to obtain full federal financial
to-obtain
for which scl
foE-that-fiseal-yeat sufficient moneys available t6
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
petroleum~diesel fuel for that fiscal year.
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For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill. ’

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. 16.954 of the statutes is created to read:

2 16.954 School transportation bio-diesel fuel cost assistance. (1) In this
3 section:

4 (a) “Bio—diesel fuel” has the meaning given in s. 16.045 (1) (c).

5 (b) “Petroleum-—diesel fuel” has the meaning given for “diesel fuel” in s. 78.005

/6 (5), but does not include bio—diesel fuel.

P Mma
7 2) (a) Wvﬂej/iw,ﬁpartmenﬁemg provide school

-8 transportation aids to school districts for the increased costs incurred by districts in

9 utilizing bio—diesel fuel as compared with the costs of utilizing petroleum—diesel fuel

O ST et dternies o provide aidi xé,,cf
‘f (b)k%m departm o

11 t shall apply to the federal gove nment for bio—diesel fuel ’5 4
: aymen =3 dor
12 = cost assistance for the purpose of ﬁnancmg,l e aids eD Pﬁgx

' O el e
13 js dlsburse federal aids received from the appropriation under s. C

14 20.505 (1) (mb).

any

P

115 fiscal year the-department i not able to obtain federal T

under par. (b) for at least 90 percent of & "ﬁﬁount of' aids payable to school  districts

under par. (a) for.thatt scal year, the departmew eqmred to provide ai

et
al year, P
19 (8) If the federal government requires, as a condition of full federal financial
2 participation under sub. (2) (b), that this state provide assistance for the purposes

21 of sub. (2) (a) from state resources, the department shall provide the assistance from
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1 the appropriation under s. 20.505 (1) (kd) in the minimum amount required to obtain

full federal financial participation. ‘ ' e
day Scher| Bsipeé At ublizes MJZWI Foel for schss/ 6e

3 (4) (a){ Except as provided in sub. (5), the department shall apportionW% )
455 Hace Yo ) . : “Hrav rfi;zru
4 Aschyool districts on the basis of the increased costs incurred by each /! /
5 school district in utilizing bio—diesel fuel as compared to the cost that the school :ﬁﬁ
6 district would have incurred in utilizing petroleum-diesel fuel for school b‘ﬁfg/‘ ‘t?’”‘é@;
7 transportation in the fiscal year preceding the fiscal year for which aids are paid, 'a;is;: %
8 adjusted to reflect any change in the statewide average cost of bio—diesel fuel for ti? ji%’é
9 current fiscal year as compared to the statewide average cost of such fuel for th(;hiz?;e
10 preceding ﬁécal year. Ci" Caéfi:’:ﬂ
11 (b) For purposes of par. (a), if a school district does not utilize bio—diesel ﬁ:e’i 65@;
12 for some or all of the school bus transportation provided by the school district in any
13 fiscal year, the department shall compute and utilize, for purposes of this subsection,
g 14 the cost differential that the school district would have incurred in utilizing
| N 15 bio—diesel fuel on the basis of statewide average costs.
16 (c) The department shall annually determine the statewide average cost of
17 bio—diesel fuel and petroleum—diesel fuel for purposes of administration of this
18 subsection. |
19 (d) Ifin any fiscal year there are insufficient moneys available to reimburse all , /
\ o Tﬁa—f' ape ngrr ?—A?e assiSinere e (Ngér f) ) {4
@ school dlstncts/lfor the full amount of reimbursable costs under this subsection, th
21 department shall, after making any required deduction under sub. (5), prorate the
22 available moneys among the school districts entitled thereto on a per pupil basis.
23 (5) Each school district that receives aids under sub. (2) (a) for any fiscal year
24 shall report to the department, in the form prescribed by the department, a

25 statement of its actual costs incurred in utilizing bio—diesel fuel for school bus
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
20.505 (1) (kd) the minimum amount, if any, required to obtain full federal |
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

1) (kd). |

SECTION 3. 20.505 (1) (kd) of the statutes is created to read:

20.505 (1) (kd) School transportation bio—diesel ’fuel aids. All moneys
transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.255 (2) (cr) for the purpose
of providing state matching assistance for school transportation bio—diesel fuel costs
under s. 16.954 (3).

(END)
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